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IN OPFEII‘I:JE(E))OUFET
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR|THE cra ¢ oy
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA T T

ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA

Alexandria Division

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

)

)

) NO.1:09CR___ D\
) (1:09-MJ-0023)
)
)
)

VS.
STEVEN J. LEVAN,
Defendant.

WAIVER OF INDICTMENT

I, Steven J. Levan, the above-named defendant, accused of Access Device Fraud in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section, 1029(a)(2), being advised of the nature of the
charge, the proposed information, and of my rights, hereby waive in open court prosecution by

indictment and consent that the proceeding may be by information rather than by indictment.

N %
Date: {F{g ¢ q — /\‘-\'#j'?_/f )\ \61//} P
STEVEN J. EVAN i
Defendant

A
4 sy =
Michael Stefan Née 1011
Federal Public Defender
Office of the Federal Public Defender
1650 King St.. Ste. 500
Alexandria, Virginia 22314
(703) 600-0800
/s \OY Counsel for Defendant
Liam O’Grady
United States District J uage
Before:
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE




